

## Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> September 2021 at 5:30pm in the Town Hall, High Street, Kirton in Lindsey.

Members present: Cllr Pat Frankish (Chair), Cllr Hazel Fox and Cllr David Garritt. Also present: 3 members of the public and Town Clerk, Neil Taylor-Matson.

**Public Participation**: Members of the public discussed their suggestions for a homecoming celebration event to celebrate Victoria Rumary's bronze medal win in Archery W1 at the Tokyo 2020 Paralympic games. Suggestions and requests included the use of KLASSIC Park on Sunday 19<sup>th</sup> October between 2pm and 5pm for a meet-and-greet with Victoria. Refreshments of drinks and biscuits to be made available. Kirton in Lindsey Archery Club to be present with practice sessions and Have-A-Go sessions available. Donations to be welcomed, to be split between a charity of Victoria' choice and the Mayor's Charity as an acknowledgement of working together. For a banner to be displayed on the Town Hall, congratulating Victoria and promoting the celebration. That a presentation of some form is made to Victoria. The Archery Club suggested joint funding for costs alongside the Town Council.

## **MINUTES**

2109E/01	<u>Apologies for Absence</u> Apologies were received from Cllr Kathy Cooper, Cllr Ian Lawrence and Cllr Joy Kofoed.
2109E/02	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations of interest were made with regard to the meeting agenda.

b. There were no dispensations made where were relevant to the meeting.

It was proposed that the Paralympic Games Tokyo agenda item was moved on the agenda to be discussed next. Proposed by Cllr Fox, seconded by Cllr Garritt.

2109E/04	<ul> <li><u>Paralympic Games Tokyo</u></li> <li><u>The Council discussed the bronze medal success at the Paralympic Games in Tokyo and decided on actions required. The suggestions from members of the public were taken on board and agreed. A budget was required for the costs involved in the refreshments, presentation and production of the banner.</u></li> <li><b>RESOLUTION: That the Mayor's Allowance budget line is used to cover any costs incurred.</b></li> </ul>		
	RESOLUTION: That a banner for the front of the Town Hall is designed and p	<b>ACTION: Town Clerk</b>	
	RESOLUTION: That a cake is ordered to be presented on the day. RESOLUTION: That an engraved award is purchased to present on the day.	ACTION: Town Clerk ACTION: Town Clerk	
2109E/03	<u>Riparian Survey</u> The Council received and discussed the Lincolnshire Riparian Project Town Council Survey North Lincolnshire Councils and agreed responses to be submitted. <b>RESOLUTION:</b> The survey was completed question by question with respons the Clerk to submit on behalf of the Town Council prior to the deadline of 12 <sup>th</sup>	es to each agreed for	
2109E/05	<ul> <li><u>Dates of Next and Future Meetings</u></li> <li>The Council noted the dates of the next scheduled meetings: <ul> <li>Promoting Kirton Committee – Monday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2021 7:15pm</li> <li>General Purposes Committee – Monday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2021 8pm</li> <li>Full Council – Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2021 7pm.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
The meeting closed at 6:15pm			
Present:	Cllr Pat Frankish Cllr Hazel Fox Cllr David Garritt		
<u>Apologies:</u>	Cllr Kathy CooperAbsent:Cllr Billy BoydCllr Ian LawrenceCllr Karen GunnCllr Joy Kofoed		